Home to School Travel Route Information

Secondary School Timetables 2025-26

Contents

| Home to School Travel Route Information | 1 |
|--|----|
| Secondary School Timetables 2025-26 | 1 |
| 1. Backwell School | 2 |
| 2. Broadoak Academy | 6 |
| 3. Chew Valley School | 7 |
| 4. Churchill Academy | 10 |
| 5. Clevedon School | 20 |
| 6. Gordano School | 22 |
| 7. Hans Price Academy | 23 |
| 8. Nailsea School and Nailsea Autism Hub | 24 |
| 9. Priory Community School | 25 |
| 10. St Bede's Catholic College | 28 |
| 11. St. Katherine's School | 29 |
| 12. Winterstoke Hundred Academy | 30 |
| 13. Worle Community School | 31 |

Tel: 01934 634715

Email: schooltransport@n-somerset.gov.uk

Post: Town Hall, Walliscote Grove Road, Weston-Super-Mare, BS23 1UJ

Web: www.n-somerset.gov.uk/hometoschooltransport

1

1. Backwell School

1.1 First Bus Routes

Operator: First West of England

This is a public bus route. Please check stops and times using the website below:

Website: https://www.travelinesw.com/

1.2 GWR Rail Services

Operator: GWR

Please check train times using the website below:

https://www.gwr.com/travel-information/travel-updates/check-your-journey

*Please Note it is recommended that students use the 07:53 or 08:09 services.

1.3 BKW101

Operator: Bakers Dolphin Telephone: 01934 415000

Mornings: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday and Friday

| Time | Bus Stop |
|-------|-----------------------------------|
| 07:42 | North End Roundabout |
| 07:45 | Kingston Bridge, Kingston Seymour |
| 07:48 | The Triangle, Kingston Seymour |
| 07:52 | North End Farm, Yatton |
| 08:40 | Arrive at school |

Afternoons: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday and Friday

| Time | Bus Stop |
|-------|-----------------------------------|
| 15:20 | Depart from school |
| 15:57 | North End Roundabout |
| 15:59 | North End Farm, Yatton |
| 16:01 | The Triangle, Kingston Seymour |
| 16:04 | Kingston Bridge, Kingston Seymour |

1.4 BKW102

Operator: Bakers Dolphin Telephone: 01934 415000

Mornings: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday and Friday

| Time | Bus Stop | |
|------|----------|--|
|------|----------|--|

2

| 08:05 | Yatton Railway Station |
|-------|---------------------------------|
| 08:12 | Westaway Close Bus Stop, Yatton |
| 08:35 | Arrive at school |

Afternoons: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday and Friday

| Time | Bus Stop |
|-------|---------------------------------|
| 15:20 | Depart from school |
| 15:35 | Westaway Close Bus Stop, Yatton |
| 15:50 | Yatton Railway Station |

1.5 BKW103

Operator: Bakers Dolphin Telephone: 01934 415000

Mornings: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday and Friday

| Time | Bus Stop | |
|-------|------------------------------|--|
| 07:55 | North End Roundabout, Yatton | |
| 07:58 | Market Inn | |
| 08:20 | Arrive at school | |

Afternoons: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday and Friday

| Time | Bus Stop |
|-------|------------------------------|
| 15:20 | Depart from school |
| 15:40 | Market Inn |
| 15:45 | North End Roundabout, Yatton |

1.6 BKW104

Operator: Bakers Dolphin Telephone: 01934 415000

Mornings: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday and Friday

| Time | Bus Stop |
|-------|----------------------------------|
| 08:05 | Claverham Road/ Hollowmead Close |
| 08:08 | Claverham Post Office |
| 08:30 | Arrive at school |

Afternoons: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday

| Time | Bus Stop |
|-------|----------------------------------|
| 15:20 | Depart from school |
| 15:35 | Claverham Post Office |
| 15:38 | Claverham Road/ Hollowmead Close |

1.7 BKW105

Operator: Bakers Dolphin Telephone: 01934 415000

Mornings: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday and Friday

| Time | Bus Stop |
|-------|----------------------|
| 08:00 | Yatton Precinct |
| 08:10 | Millier Road, Cleeve |
| 08:40 | Arrive at school |

Afternoons: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday and Friday

| Time | Bus Stop |
|-------|----------------------|
| 15:20 | Depart from school |
| 15:45 | Millier Road, Cleeve |
| 15:50 | Yatton Precinct |

1.8 BKW106

Operator: Weston & District Community Transport

Telephone: 01934 611956

Mornings: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday and Friday

| Time | Bus Stop |
|-------|----------------------------|
| 08:00 | Fox & Goose Bus Stop |
| 08:01 | Fox & Goose Car Park |
| 08:06 | School Lane, Barrow Gurney |
| 08:30 | Arrive at school |

Afternoons: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday and Friday

| Time | Bus Stop |
|-------|----------------------------|
| 15:20 | Depart from school |
| 15:30 | School Lane, Barrow Gurney |
| 15:35 | Fox & Goose Car Park |
| 15:36 | Fox & Goose Bus Stop |

1.9 BKW107

Operator: Bakers Dolphin Telephone 01934 415000

Mornings: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday and Friday

| Time | Bus Stop |
|-------|--|
| 07:55 | Coombe Dale/ Downside Road Junction |
| 07:58 | Brockley Coombe Road Layby (Fountain Timber) |
| 08:02 | Crooks Bridle Path/ The Batch |

| 08:05 | Hyatts Wood Road Bus Stop (Opposite no. 46) |
|-------|---|
| 08:08 | Open Acres, Backwell Hill |
| 08:18 | Backwell Common |
| 08:30 | Arrive at school |

Afternoons: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday and Friday

| Time | Bus Stop |
|-------|--|
| 15:20 | Depart from school |
| 15:35 | Backwell Common |
| 15:45 | Open Acres, Backwell Hill |
| 15:48 | Hyatts Wood Road Bus Stop (Opposite no. 46) |
| 15:51 | Brockley Coombe Road Layby (Fountain Timber) |
| 15:55 | Crooks Bridle Path/ The Batch |
| 15:57 | Coombe Dale/ Downside Road Junction |

1.10 BKW201

Route details for BKW201 to Backwell School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below:

Operator: Apple Central Taxis

Telephone: 01934 428196 (07:00-17:00) or 01934 666666 (out of office hours)

Email: appleoperator3@gmail.com

1.11 BKW202

Route details for BKW202 to Backwell School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below

Operator: Zippe

Telephone: 0775220536

Email: passengertransport@zippeuk.co.uk

1.12 BKW801

Route details for BKW801 to Backwell School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below

Operator: Backwell School

Telephone: 01275 463371

2. Broadoak Academy

2.1 First Bus Routes

Operator: First West of England

This is a public bus route. Please check stops and times using the website below:

Website: https://www.travelinesw.com/

2.2 BOA201

Route details for BOA201 to Broadoak Academy can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Apple Central Taxis

Telephone: 01934 428196 (07:00-17:00) or 01934 666666 (out of office hours)

Email: appleoperator3@gmail.com

3. Chew Valley School

3.1 4130H

Route details for 4130H to Chew Valley School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Bakers Dolphin Telephone: 01934 415000

Bus Time Table

Mornings – Monday to Friday

| Time | Bus Stop |
|-------|------------------------------|
| 07:43 | West Dundry Lane |
| 07:45 | Dundry Crabtree Lane Corner |
| 07:50 | Dundry Church |
| 07:53 | Home Address - Dundry Lane |
| 07:55 | Dundry Lane Junction A38 |
| 08:05 | Home Address – Frog Lane |
| 08:15 | The Green, Regil |
| 08:35 | Arrive at Chew Valley School |

Afternoons – Monday to Friday

| Time | Bus Stop |
|-------|-----------------------------|
| 15:30 | Leave Chew Valley School |
| 15:50 | The Green, Regil |
| 16:05 | Home Address – Frog Lane |
| 16:15 | Dundry Lane Junction A38 |
| 16:18 | Home Address – Dundry Lane |
| 16:21 | Dundry Church |
| 16:26 | Dundry Crabtree Lane Corner |
| 16:29 | West Dundry Lane |

3.2 4130J

Route details for 4130J to Chew Valley School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Bakers Dolphin

Telephone: 01934 415000

Bus Time Table

Mornings – Monday to Friday

| Time | Bus Stop |
|-------|-------------------------------------|
| 08:15 | Felton Cattle Grid |
| 08:17 | Felton - George and Dragon Bus Stop |
| 08:20 | Felton West Lane Bus Stop |
| 08:25 | Windford – Prince of Waterloo |
| 08:35 | Arrive at Chew Valley School |

Afternoons – Monday to Friday

| Time | Bus Stop |
|-------|-------------------------------------|
| 15:30 | Leave Chew Valley School |
| 15:40 | Windford – Prince of Waterloo |
| 15:45 | Felton West Lane Bus Stop |
| 15:48 | Felton – George and Dragon Bus Stop |
| 15:50 | Felton Cattle Grid |

3.3 4130K

Route details for 4130K to Chew Valley School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Bakers Dolphin

Telephone: 01934 415000

Bus Time Table

Mornings – Monday to Friday

| Time | Bus Stop |
|-------|------------------------------|
| 08:20 | Winford - Prince of Waterloo |
| 08:35 | Arrive at Chew Valley School |

Afternoons – Monday to Friday

| Time | Bus Stop |
|-------|-------------------------------|
| 15:30 | Leave Chew Valley School |
| 15:45 | Windford – Prince of Waterloo |

3.4 CVA104

Route details for CVA104 to Chew Valley School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Bakers Dolphin Telephone: 01934 415000

3.5 C371Q

Route details for C371Q to Chew Valley School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Crown Car Hire

Telephone: 01761 221519

4. Churchill Academy

4.1 4139A (CHA101)

Route details for 4139A (CHA101) to Churchill Academy can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Bakers Dolphin

Telephone: 01934 415000

4.2 CHA102

Route details for CHA102 to Churchill Academy can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Matthew Godwin

Telephone: 07428 014885

4.3 CHA201

Route details for CHA201 to Churchill Academy can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: 24x7

Telephone: 01823 428001

4.4 4139C1 (CHA104)

Operator: Bakers Dolphin Telephone 01934 415000

Mornings: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday

| Time | Bus Stop |
|-------|--|
| 07:24 | Blagdon, Primary School, Bath Road |
| 07:26 | Blagdon, front of Seymour Arms, Bath Rd |
| 07:27 | Blagdon Post Office, High St |
| 07:31 | Rickford Triangle Bus stop |
| 07:32 | Burrington Bus Stop Bath Road |
| 07:33 | Langford, The Cottage, Bath Rd |
| 07:34 | Op Court Bungalow Bath Rd Upper Langford |
| 07:35 | Langford, Homelea, Bath Road |
| 07:37 | Entrance to Cherry Tree Cottage, Bath Rd |
| 07:39 | Entrance to Elmgrove Farm, Bath Road |
| 07:45 | Arrive to School |

Afternoons: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday

| Time | Bus Stop |
|-------|--|
| 15:15 | Depart from school |
| 15:19 | Entrance to Elmgrove Farm, Bath Road |
| 15:20 | Entrance to Cherry Tree Cottage, Bath Rd |
| 15:22 | Langford, Homelea, Bath Road |
| 15:23 | Court Bungalow Bath Rd Upper Langford |
| 15:24 | Langford, The Cottage, Bath Rd |
| 15:25 | Burrington Bus Stop Bath Road |
| 15:28 | Rickford Triangle Bus stop |
| 15:32 | Blagdon Post Office, High St |
| 15:34 | Blagdon, front of Seymour Arms, Bath Rd |
| 15:35 | Blagdon Primary School, Bath Road |

Specific to routes departing Churchill Academy & Sixth Form after 1530, all students must be available at the coach loop from 1530 in readiness for the vehicle to depart on time or earlier. The published timetables are advisory for the PM journeys (noting that due to traffic and the rural nature of many routes, vehicles can return earlier than anticipated), and where vehicles are able to do so, they may depart earlier than the advertised time to reduce the time waiting after the school finishing time. This is in agreement with Churchill Academy & Sixth Form and the operator on your student's route.

4.5 4139C2 (CHA105)

Operator: Bakers Dolphin Telephone 01934 415000

Mornings: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday

| Time | Bus Stop |
|-------|-------------------------------|
| 07:55 | A38 – Yew Tree Close Bus Stop |
| 07:58 | Wrington, Leggs Layby |
| 08:03 | Wrington, Broad Street |
| 08:25 | Arrive at school |

Afternoons: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday

| Time | Bus Stop |
|-------|-------------------------------|
| 16:00 | Depart from school |
| 16:05 | A38 – Yew Tree Close Bus Stop |
| 16:08 | Wrington, Leggs Layby |
| 16:15 | Wrington, Broad Street |

4.6 4139D1 (CHA106)

Operator: Bakers Dolphin Telephone 01934 415000

Mornings: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday

| Time | Bus Stop |
|-------|--------------------------------------|
| 07:33 | Congresbury - Park Rd / Venus Street |
| 07:35 | Congresbury - Park Rd Opp: The Lyes |
| 07:49 | Arrive at school |

Afternoons: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday

| Time | Bus Stop |
|-------|--------------------------------------|
| 15:15 | Depart from school |
| 15:25 | Congresbury - Park Rd / Venus Street |
| 15:27 | Congresbury - Park Rd Opp: The Lyes |

Specific to routes departing Churchill Academy & Sixth Form after 1530, all students must be available at the coach loop from 1530 in readiness for the vehicle to depart on time or earlier. The published timetables are advisory for the PM journeys (noting that due to traffic and the rural nature of many routes, vehicles can return earlier than anticipated), and where vehicles are able to do so, they may depart earlier than the advertised time to reduce the time waiting after the school finishing time. This is in agreement with Churchill Academy & Sixth Form and the operator on your student's route.

4.7 4139D2 (CHA107)

Operator: Bakers Dolphin Telephone 01934 415000

Mornings: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday

| Time | Bus Stop |
|-------|------------------------|
| 08:04 | Wrington, Broad Street |
| 08:26 | Arrive at school |

Afternoons: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday

| Time | Bus Stop |
|-------|------------------------|
| 15:50 | Depart from school |
| 16:00 | Wrington, Broad Street |

4.8 4139E1 (CHA108)

Operator: Bakers Dolphin Telephone 01934 415000

Mornings: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday

12

| Time | Bus Stop |
|-------|--------------------------------------|
| 07:50 | Woodborough Drive, Winscombe |
| 07:53 | Winscombe, Homefield Close (end of) |
| 07:54 | Winscombe, Wimblestone Road Bus Stop |
| 07:55 | Sandford School |
| 07:59 | Arrive at school |

Afternoons: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday

| Time | Bus Stop |
|-------|--------------------------------------|
| 15:35 | Depart from school |
| 15:38 | Sandford School |
| 15:44 | Winscombe, Wimblestone Road Bus Stop |
| 15:46 | Winscombe, Homefield Close (end of) |
| 15:48 | Woodborough Drive, Winscombe |

Specific to routes departing Churchill Academy & Sixth Form after 1530, all students must be available at the coach loop from 1530 in readiness for the vehicle to depart on time or earlier. The published timetables are advisory for the PM journeys (noting that due to traffic and the rural nature of many routes, vehicles can return earlier than anticipated), and where vehicles are able to do so, they may depart earlier than the advertised time to reduce the time waiting after the school finishing time. This is in agreement with Churchill Academy & Sixth Form and the operator on your student's route.

4.9 4139E2 (CHA109)

Operator: Bakers Dolphin Telephone 01934 415000

Mornings: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday

| Time | Bus Stop |
|-------|-------------------------------------|
| 08:14 | Winscombe, Woodborough Drive |
| 08:16 | Winscombe, Homefield Close (end of) |
| 08:25 | Arrive at school |

Afternoons: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday

| Time | Bus Stop |
|-------|-------------------------------------|
| 15:15 | Depart from school |
| 15:23 | Winscombe, Homefield Close (end of) |
| 15:25 | Woodborough Drive Sandford Road |

4.10 4139G1 (CHA111)

Operator: Bakers Dolphin Telephone 01934 415000

Mornings: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday

| T: | D Of a |
|--------|----------|
| Time | Bus Stop |
| 111110 | Bus Ctop |

| 07:34 | Banwell, West Street bus stop |
|-------|-------------------------------|
| 07:38 | East Street/Dark Lane |
| 07:45 | Arrive at school |

Afternoons: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday

| Time | Bus Stop |
|-------|-------------------------|
| 15:15 | Depart from school |
| 15:30 | East Street / Dark Lane |
| 15:35 | West Street Bus Stop |

4.11 4139G2 (CHA112)

Operator: Bakers Dolphin Telephone 01934 415000

Mornings: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday

| Time | Bus Stop |
|-------|----------------------|
| 08:10 | West Street Car Park |
| 08:25 | Arrive at school |

Afternoons: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday

| Time | Bus Stop |
|-------|------------------------------|
| 16:00 | Depart from school |
| 16:15 | Banwell West Street bus stop |

Specific to routes departing Churchill Academy & Sixth Form after 1530, all students must be available at the coach loop from 1530 in readiness for the vehicle to depart on time or earlier. The published timetables are advisory for the PM journeys (noting that due to traffic and the rural nature of many routes, vehicles can return earlier than anticipated), and where vehicles are able to do so, they may depart earlier than the advertised time to reduce the time waiting after the school finishing time. This is in agreement with Churchill Academy & Sixth Form and the operator on your student's route.

4.12 4139J1 (CHA114)

Operator: Bakers Dolphin Telephone: 01934 415000

Mornings: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday

| Time | Bus Stop |
|-------|----------------------------------|
| 07:25 | Strawberry Line |
| 07:30 | Kent Road/Gooseham Mead Bus stop |
| 07:33 | Tincknells |

| 07:35 | Lay by entrance to Twin Elm Farm House, Stock Lane, Langford, BS49 5DE |
|-------|--|
| 07:38 | Layby at Stock Lane BS40 5EX |
| 07:45 | Churchill Inn |
| 07:50 | Arrive at school |

Afternoons: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday

| Time | Bus Stop |
|-------|--|
| 15:50 | Depart from school |
| 15:52 | Churchill Inn |
| 15:59 | Layby at Stock Lane BS40 5EX |
| 16:02 | Lay by entrance to Twin Elm Farm House, Stock Lane, Langford, BS49 5DE |
| 16:05 | Tincknells |
| 16:10 | Kent Road/Gooseham Mead Bus stop |
| 16:15 | Strawberry Line Bus Stop |

Specific to routes departing Churchill Academy & Sixth Form after 1530, all students must be available at the coach loop from 1530 in readiness for the vehicle to depart on time or earlier. The published timetables are advisory for the PM journeys (noting that due to traffic and the rural nature of many routes, vehicles can return earlier than anticipated), and where vehicles are able to do so, they may depart earlier than the advertised time to reduce the time waiting after the school finishing time. This is in agreement with Churchill Academy & Sixth Form and the operator on your student's route.

4.13 4139J2 (CHA115)

Operator: Bakers Dolphin Telephone: 01934 415000

Mornings: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday

| Time | Bus Stop |
|-------|---------------------------|
| 08:10 | Park Road/Venus Street |
| 08:12 | Park Road/The Lyes |
| 08:16 | Poplar Farm, Stock Lane |
| 08:18 | Duck Lane |
| 08:23 | St Marys Bus Stop (Touts) |
| 08:26 | Churchill Inn |
| 08:30 | Arrive at school |

Afternoons: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday

| Time | Bus Stop |
|-------|--------------------|
| 15:15 | Depart from school |
| 15:17 | Churchill Inn |

| 15:19 | St Marys Bus Stop (Touts) |
|-------|---------------------------|
| 15:24 | Duck Lane |
| 15:26 | Poplar Farm, Stock Lane |
| 15:32 | Park Road/Venus Street |
| 16:15 | Park Rd/The Lyes |

4.14 4139K (CHA202)

Route details for 4139K (CHA202) to Churchill Academy can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Apple Central Taxis

Telephone: 01934 428196 (07:00-17:00) or 01934 666666 (out of office hours)

Email: appleoperator3@gmail.com

4.15 4139L1(CHA117)

Operator: Bakers Dolphin Telephone 01934 415000

Mornings: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday

| Time | Bus Stop |
|-------|---|
| 07:25 | Silver Street – Bus Stop (opposite tennis courts) |
| 07:28 | Broad Street, Wrington |
| 07:31 | Greenwell Lane– Bus Stop, Langford |
| 07:37 | Blackmoor, Langford Road, Langford (previously Post office) |
| 07:48 | All Saints Church – Bus Stop, Sandford |
| 07:50 | Sandford Primary School |
| 07:54 | Arrive at school |

Afternoons: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday

| Time | Bus Stop |
|-------|---|
| 15:50 | Depart from school |
| 15:54 | All Saints Church – Bus Stop, Sandford |
| 15:57 | Sandford Primary School |
| 16:11 | Silver Street – Bus Stop (opposite tennis courts) |
| 16:13 | Broad Street, Wrington |
| 16:19 | Blackmoor – Bus Stop, Langford |
| 16:21 | Post Office, Langford Road, Langford |

Specific to routes departing Churchill Academy & Sixth Form after 1530, all students must be available at the coach loop from 1530 in readiness for the vehicle to depart on time or earlier. The published timetables are advisory for the PM journeys (noting

that due to traffic and the rural nature of many routes, vehicles can return earlier than anticipated), and where vehicles are able to do so, they may depart earlier than the advertised time to reduce the time waiting after the school finishing time. This is in agreement with Churchill Academy & Sixth Form and the operator on your student's route.

4.16 4139L2 (CHA118)

Operator: Bakers Dolphin Telephone 01934 415000

Mornings: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday

| Time | Bus Stop |
|-------|---|
| 08:12 | Woodborough Drive, Sandford Road, Winscombe |
| 08:15 | All Saints Church – Bus Stop, Sandford |
| 08:25 | Arrive at school |

Afternoons: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday

| Time | Bus Stop |
|-------|---|
| 15:30 | Depart from school |
| 15:36 | All Saints Church – Bus Stop, Sandford |
| 15:42 | Woodborough Drive, Sandford Road, Winscombe |

4.17 CHA120 (CHA120)

Route details CHA120 to Churchill Academy can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Matthew Godwin

Telephone: 07428 014885

51S / 125*

Operator: First West of England Limited

Telephone: 0345 646 0707

Email: https://www.firstbus.co.uk/help-and-support#formholder

Timetable: Bristol, Bath and the West | Bristol, Bath and the West Bus Route Maps

(firstbus.co.uk)

There are two public transport services (125/51S) that are scheduled to arrive at the start and end of the school day.

The 51S service operates is a later AM service and an earlier PM service.

17

Both services are available for use for students attending Churchill Academy & Sixth Form, subject to capacity (please note these are also public buses, so members of the public may also be travelling).

The Home to School Transport service may review allocations should capacity issues arise on either service such that allocations to a specific service will be made.

Parents/carers will remain responsible for ensuring safe access to services.

*This route has been renumbered – new bus passes will be sent directly by First to allow access to these services. The old style passes will not be accepted.

4.18 CHA204

Route details for CHA204 to Churchill Academy can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Apple Central Taxis

Telephone: 01934 428196 (07:00-17:00) or 01934 666666 (out of office hours)

Email: appleoperator3@gmail.com

4.19 CHA205

Route details for CHA205 to Churchill Academy can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Travelbillity

Telephone: 01934 515511

Email: https://www.travelbillity.com/contact-us/

4.20 CHA206

Route details for CHA206 to Churchill Academy can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Apple Central Taxis

Telephone: 01934 428196 (07:00-17:00) or 01934 666666 (out of office hours)

Email: appleoperator3@gmail.com

18

4.21 CHA207

Route details for CHA206 to Churchill Academy can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Travelbillity

Telephone: 01934 51 55 11

Email: https://www.travelbillity.com/contact-us/

5. Clevedon School

5.1 First Bus Routes

Operator: First Bus

This is a public bus route. Please check stops and times using the website below:

Website: https://www.travelinesw.com/

5.2 CLV201

Route details for CLV201 to Clevedon School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Apple Central Taxis

Telephone: 01934 428196 (07:00-17:00) or 01934 666666 (out of office hours)

Email: appleoperator3@gmail.com

5.3 CLV202

Route details for CLV202 to Clevedon School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Apple Central Taxis

Telephone: 01934 428196 (07:00-17:00) or 01934 666666 (out of office hours)

Email: appleoperator3@gmail.com

5.4 CLV203

Route details for CLV203 to Clevedon School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Gordano Transport Services

Telephone: 01275 393000

Email: enquiries@gordanotransportservices.co.uk

5.5 CLV204

Route details for CLV204 to Clevedon School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Apple Central Taxis

Telephone: 01934 428196 (07:00-17:00) or 01934 666666 (out of office hours)

Email: appleoperator3@gmail.com

6. Gordano School

6.1 First Bus Routes

Operator: First Bus

This is a public bus route. Please check stops and times using the website below:

Website: https://www.travelinesw.com/

6.2 GDO101

Route details for GDO101 to Gordano School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below:

Operator: Integrated Transport Solutions

Telephone: 07385 010151

Email: lntegratedTransportSolutions@n-somerset.gov.uk

7. Hans Price Academy

7.1 HPR201

Route details for HPR201 to Hans Price Academy can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Apple Central Taxis

Telephone: 01934 428196 (07:00-17:00) or 01934 666666 (out of office hours)

Email: appleoperator3@gmail.com

8. Nailsea School and Nailsea Autism Hub

8.1 First Bus Routes

Operator: First Bus

This is a public bus route. Please check stops and times using the website below:

Website: https://www.travelinesw.com/

8.2 GWR Rail Services

Route: GWR002 Operator: GWR

Please check train times using the website below:

https://www.gwr.com/travel-information/travel-updates/check-your-journey

*Please note: It is recommended that students use the 07:53 or 08:09 services.

8.3 NLS201 – A,B,C,D,E and F

Route details for NLS201 to Nailsea School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Integrated Transport Solutions

Telephone: 07385010151

Email: IntegratedTransportSolutions@n-somerset.gov.uk

8.3 NLS202

Route details for NLS202 to Nailsea School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Travelbillity

Telephone: 01934 515511

Email: travelbillity@hotmail.co.uk

Last Updated: 17/12/2025

24

9. Oasis Academy Brislington

9.1 OAB201

Route details for OAB201 to Oasis Academy Brislington can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Zippe

Telephone: 0775220536

Email: passengertransport@zippeuk.co.uk

10. Priory Community School

10.1 First Bus Routes

Route: 1S

Operator: First West of England

This is a public bus route. Please check stops and times using the website below:

Website: https://www.travelinesw.com/

10.2 PRY101

Route details for PRY101 to Priory Community School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: WDCT

Telephone: 01934 644373

Email: bookings@wdct.co.uk

10.3 PRY201

Route details for PRY201 to Priory Community School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Apple Central Taxis

Telephone: 01934 428196 (07:00-17:00) or 01934 666666 (out of office hours)

Email: appleoperator3@gmail.com

10.4 PRY202

Route details for PRY202 to Priory Community School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: 24 x 7 LTD

Telephone: 01823 428001

Email: somerset@24x7ltd.co.uk

10.5 4143C

Route details for 4143C to Priory Community School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Apple Central Taxis

Telephone: 01934 428196 (07:00-17:00) or 01934 666666 (out of office hours)

Email: appleoperator3@gmail.com

10.6 PRY204

Route details for PRY204 to Priory Community School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Bakers Dolphin

Telephone: 01934 415000

11. St Bede's Catholic College

All other routes

Please contact St Bede's directly for timetable information:

Telephone: 0117 3772200

Email: contact@stbcc.org

12. St. Katherine's School

12.1 STK201

Route details for STK201 to St Katherine's can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Techxi

Telephone: 01179 315758

Email: https://techxi.co.uk/contact-us-for-taxis-in-bristol/

12.2 STK202

Route details for STK202 to St Katherine's can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below:

Operator: Apple Central Taxis

Telephone: 01934 428196 (07:00-17:00) or 01934 666666 (out of office hours)

Email: appleoperator3@gmail.com

13. Winterstoke Hundred Academy

13.1 Winterstoke1

Route details for Winterstoke1 to Winterstoke Hundred Academy can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Apple Central Taxis

Telephone: 01934 428198 (07:00-17:00) or 01934 666666 (out of office hours)

Email: appleoperator3@gmail.com

14. Worle Community School

14.1 First Bus Routes

Operator: First Bus

This is a public bus route. Please check stops and times using the website below:

Website: https://www.travelinesw.com/

14.2 WOR201

Route details for WOR201 to Worle Community School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Weston & District Community Transport

Telephone: 01934 611956